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CONTINENTAL O1L COMPANY

FAIR BUILDING
FORT WORTH 2, TEXAS

H. L. JOHNSTON
REGIONAL MANAGER OF PRODUCTION
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New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Attention of Mr. W. B. Macey
Gentlemen:

We are forwarding herewith an application for
exception to Statewide rule 303 for our Lockhart B-31
lease. This application is necessitated by the re-
classification of part of the wells from South Eunice
to Jalmat resulting in production from two pools where
previously there was only one pool involved. We have
seen no decision in case 902 in regard to administrative
approval. In the event the Commission allows administrative
approval of such cases, please disregard the attached
application and consider this a request for administrative
approval.

In view of the fact that the present lease storage
is in wviolation of rule 303 it is of greatest importance

that this request be acted on as soon as possible. If a
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hearing 1s necessary and the Commission for some reason
is unable to hear this matter on June 28th, it is re-
spectfully requested that a temporary exception be

granted until a hearing can be held.

Yours very truly,

HLJ-MD '
Carbon copy to: J. W. Kellahin



